
Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert
Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 404 PM

To: Hiton, AnneTurben, eighDuncan, WillamStephens, RobByington, Steve
Subject: 4/28 OIC Meeting
Attachments: 4-28-21 OIC General Membership Meeting Speaking Order v3 docx; Code of Conduct

FINAL pdf

Fyi below and attached.

will likely not be able to participate in this meeting. Debbie and | will be in Columbus late
that day moving Sam out of his freshman dorm and bringing him (and a carloadofstuff) home
for the spring/summer. CarolCollins and Chief AlanHill will participate... and | know that
Steve and Leigh also plan to attend, perhaps more from council.

| watched “The Danger of a Single Story” TED Talk several months ago and found it very
powerful. | thinkitwill be a good program.

Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

roms Kristi Hale <hale@wrightibrary.org>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
Tos Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.rg>; Carter, Michael <MichaelCarter @sinclar edu>; Victoria Hix
<hix@urightibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlbrary.org>; Brian Pots <potts@wrightlibrary.org>;
healyjackson@gmail com; Isl, Madeline <Madeline.seli@sinclir.edu>; eremy Newport<newporid@yahoocom;
Judy Cook <judygcook@uoh.r.com; Klopsch, Norbert . <Klopsch@oakwood oh.us>; Kyl Ramey
<rameykyle@akwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmail com>; Roger Crum <rcrum@udayton.edu>;
sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank. com>
Subject: Prep fo 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

«Wright Library’s Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

« The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 8 p.m.

:



© Here's the preliminary list ofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

know if you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifI

inadvertently left someone off the list!):

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook

© Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf

o Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli

o Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
© Dan Turben

o Elizabeth Schmidt

© Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
© Michael Carter — need to confirm his preference

«Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the instructions and
questions before the meeting.

o Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5S A —D.

o Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rules ofConduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginning ofthe breakout session.
© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesif dialog

starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.

It’s possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andifso, you

can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me knowifyou have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great

program. Thank you Michacl, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi

=

ill:

hale@wrightiibrary.org | wrightlibrary.crg
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| PROPOSED AGENDA (v3 Draft 4/23/21)
| April 28, 2021 OIC General Membership Meeting

DURINGPRE-MEETINGSIGN-IN.22 re, Mii) (ogrT
Possible “teaser” for the membershipmeeting Bf TAILS||fier “Oe
perhapson the zoomscreen as people statto [Ey

enterthe 200m sessiononthe 24th? Eg]|Be
+ When someoneseesyou walking down the SET Grr (lo rei Serie

street, what stsmight they make aboutyou? “ELE iz MEFS
+ Whatists do yousometimesmakeshout viously Ch
others? Sr of
TA 2 oe
‘make (beyond greeting each other)?

+ Whatwould t take chang the sspeople [BI 7” 4 fool
make about each other? oe Eel

Rr ZNrh RC)Ny oy)
’ I
5 WS
Al| WP

i
1 WELCOME Ts [700m

+ oC Updates Hale |(2min)
+ introduce Madeline

2. INTRODUCE FACILITATOR,MICHAELCARTER |ain720m

3. BRIEFOVERVIEWOFMEETINGFORMAT Nichael|7:03pm
«TED Talkfollowedbybreakout cussion groupsand then summary | Carter | (5min)

and QRAwith largergroup
«Introduce TEDTalk —“The Dangerof a Single Story”

5.” SHOWTED TALK,“The Danger of a Single Story” Video | 7:08pm
(20min)

5. BACKTOMICHAEL 7:28pm
«Now we're goingto go into the breakout groups for about 30 (tmin)

minutes, afterwhich wel reconvene as an entire group for
observations and reflections



A. GO INTO BREAKOUT DISCUSSION GROUPS. Breakout| 7:29 pm
Group (30 min)

BREAKOUT LEADER INSTRUCTIONS: bse
5. Share OIC Code of Conduct (Attached)

1) Open-Mindedness
2) Acceptance
3) Curiosity

| 4) Sincerity
5) Brevity

C. Introduce Discussion with this statement:
Adichie (pronounced "uh-DEEchee”) says “stories matter because
they have thepowerto break or create dignity.” Let's talk about how

| bronbtson comdiilapn
the choices we make. Here are some questions that may help start our

| discussion:
(NOTE: This i a long lsof questions provided as potential seedsto
keep the conversation going. There is no need for group leaders to
feel pressured tocover the entire ls. Group leaders may choose from
this list o cover the topics that interest them the most. Michael will
faciltate the conversation afterward to tease out these many different
facets of “single story” dynamics.)

1) asa single story ever been told about you? How did you
Know? How did t make you feel?

2) Have you ever told a single story? What did you do? How did
You come to realize it was a single story?

3) Describe a “single story” that you fe is wrongly impacting
others.

4) Do we create single stereotypical stories about countries,
religions and races that are unfair? Give some examples

5) What makes individuals uncomfortable about nathaving a
single story for other people?

] 6) Have you ever connected with smear with whom you vere
sure you had nothing in common? How did that help your
personal development?

7) Haveyou learned anything recently that you weren't aware of,
and it helped change your perspective about other people?

8) America is more segregated today than it was in 1996. Dayton
15 ofthe most segregateciesinAmeria.Do hese acts

j lead to the likelihood of a single story? Why/why not?
9) Interacting with people different than oneself helps avoid

creating single stories. What can you commit to do to erase
someofyour single-story blind spots?

0. Breakout Discussion
NOTE: Breakout session leaders should have examples ready i their
heads should no one jump in to start the discussion



© RETURN FROM BREAKOUT GROUPS 759 pm
(Allow transition timeforeveryone to return... (2 min)

7. WRAP UP DISCUSSION WITH ENTIRE GROUP ~ Michael wil Facilitatea | Michael | 800 pm
Conversation with the Larger Group Carter | (20.25

min)
NOTE: It would be helpful for Michael tohavealsof the breakoutgroups and
their leaders so that he can call on groups to engage i the conversation.

possible introduction and highlights Michael will cover:

Here are the steps of how sinle stories can cause us o treat individuals
| negatively.

+ Weassume something is true of al individuals in agroup, Le. we
| create a stereotype.

+ We show prejudice when we base our opinion about someone ona
| negative stereotype.
| + We discriminate whenwe treat a person negatively based on
] stereotype.

People like to believethey aren't judgmental but all humans are. Our brains
are wired this way to help us make sense of the world we live In. Being
judgmental is neither good nor bad... I’ Just natural. However,placingall
people ina category can be misleadingand dangerous. For example, all
Islamists are not terrorists, al ld women are not grandmothers, and al dogs
are not friendly.

+ Askfor specific examples from the breakout discussion session that
Show the confusion)danger of stereotyping in your group?

+ When we stereotype folks, whether itbe good or bad, we are telinga
single story about that person that can be just part of the tory or
wrong al together.

+ Thank you for sharing your experiences tonight with us aswe al learn
more about howwecan be more inclusive and accepting of people in
our community.

5. ADIOURNWENT Wisi | s20pm
Hale | (510

min)



:
Code of Conduct

Guiding Oakwood Inclusion Coalition Participation

All Oakwood Inclusion Coalition (OIC) participants agree to treat one
another respectfully. With a spirit of humility, we agree to exercise the

following principles and attitudes in order to facilitate OIC’s mission to
study, promote, and celebrate an inclusive and welcoming environment.

+ Open-mindedness: Be curious and listen to understand.

Explore how others” experiences have shaped their values
and perspectives.

+ Acceptance: Listen without interruption or crosstalk.

Suspend judgment so you can be open to learning from
others.

+ Curiosity: Seek to discover and understand rather than

persuade. Look for areas of agreement and shared values and
take an interest in others” differing beliefs and opinions.

+ Sincerity: Speak authentically from your heart and personal
experience. Welcome that from others.

+ Brevity: Keep your comments concise and relevant. Strive
for honesty and depth while being conscious of sharing
airtime.



( Stacel, Lori

from: J—
Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 6:54 PM
oT Kiopsch, Norbert Hilton, Anne Turben, LeighDuncan,Wiliam;Stephens, RobByington,

Steve
Subject: Re: 4/28 OIC Meeting

© Thanks Norbl 1am signedup orfor theOIC meetingaswell

Congrats to Sam. That went by fast!

Anne

Sent from Yahoo for Phone

On Friday, Apri 23, 2021, 4:03 PM, Kopsch, Norbert 5. <Kiopsch@oalkwood oh.us> wrote:

Fyi below and attached.

1 will likely not be able to participate in this meeting. Debbie and I will be in
Columbus late that day moving Sam out of his freshman dorm and bringing him
(and a carload of stuff) home for the spring/summer. Carol Collins and Chief Alan
Hill will participate... and | know that Steve and Leigh also plan to attend, perhaps
more from council.

I watched “The Danger of a Single Story” TED Talk several months ago and found
it very powerful. | think it will be a good program.

Norb

Norbert s. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

'



| (937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale@rightlbrary.org>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021. 3:54 PM
“To: Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Carter, Michael<MichaelCarter@sinclai.edu>;
Victoria Hix <hix@wrightlibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlibrary.org>; Brian Potts
<potts@wrightibrary.org>; healyiackson@gmal.com; sel, Madeline <Madiline.Iseli@sincair.edu>;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.coms Judy Cook <judygcook@wohr.com>; Klopsch, Norbert 5.
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD.
<ladfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>;sdorfl @udayton.edu; Turben, D

| <dan.urben@parknationalbank. com>
i Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting
|

|
OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

«Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh
Green as his backup.

+ The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 — 8 p.m.
+ Here's thepreliminary listofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions.

Please let me know if you would prefer to be removed from that role
(please also let me know if| inadvertently left someone off the listl):

o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
© Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)

Michael Carter— need to confirm his preference

2



+ Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the
instructions and questions before the meeting.

o Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda
under item 5 A-D.

o Ihave attached a copy of the OIC Rules of Conduct, which each
leader should read to their group at the beginning of the breakout
session.

o There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have
choices if dialog starts to lag.

When | last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4-6 people
per discussion. It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned
to one room, and if so, you can work together or assign one person to take the

| lead.

|
Please let me knowif you have any questions or suggestions. | think it's going to
be a great program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work
putting this together!

Kristi

==Pa—

Kristi 2. Hale Director
Wright Memoria Public Ubrary

1776 Far Hills Avenue,

Oakwood, OH 45419-2531

Office phone: 937 250.6824 F 937 294-8578

hale@urightibraryorg | wrightibaryorg.

| ,
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Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Sunday, April 25, 2021 1224 PM

To: Hilton, Anne (ExternalHiton, AnneiTurben, Leigh;Duncan, WillamStephens,
RobiByington, Steve

Subject: RE: 4/28 OIC Meeting

Thanks Anne for the heads up.

 Norb

| Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Anne Hilton <annelhilton@yahoo com>
Sent Friday, April 23, 2021 6:54 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert5<Klopsch@cakwood.oh.us>; Hilton, Anne <hilton@oakwood.oh.us>; Turben, Leigh
<turben@oakwood.oh.us>; Duncan, William <duncan@akwood.ohus»; Stephens, Rob<stephens @0akood.oh.us>;
Byington, Steve <byington@oakood.oh.us>
Subject: Re: 4/28 OIC Meeting.

Thanks Norb! | am signed up for for the OIC meeting as well.

Congrats to Sam. That went by fast!

Anne

Sent from Yahoo for Phone

On Friday, April 23, 2021, 4:03 PM, Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh,us> wrote:

Fyi below and attached.

1 will likely not be able to participate in this meeting. Debbie and | will be in
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

s



I watched “The Danger of a Single Story” TED Talk several months ago and found
| it very powerful. | think it will be a good program

|

Norb
|
|

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale<hale@wrightlbranyorg>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 354 PM
Tot Joshua D. Green <ioshua@the-green-famil.org>; Carter, Michael <Michael Carter @sincai.edu>;
Victoria Hix <hix@urightibrany.org> Elizabeth Schmidt<schmidt @urghtlibranyorg»; Bian Potts

] <potts@wrightibrary.org>; healyiackson@gmai com; sel, Madeline <Madelineseli@sinchiredu>;
Jeremy Newport <newporid@yahoo,com>; Judy Cook <udugcook@woh.rr.com; Kiopsch, Norbert S.
<Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD

<ladulfora@gmail.com;RogerCrum <tcrum] @udayton.edu>; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, O
<danurben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

| «Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh

Green as his backup.

+ The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 - 8 p.m.

«Here's the preliminary list of discussion leaders for the breakout sessions.

Please let me know if you would prefer to be removed from that role

| (please also let me know if | inadvertently left someoneoff the list!):

| .



o Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
© Michael Carter—need to confirm his preference

+ Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the
instructionsand questions before the meeting.

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

When | last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people

] per discussion. It's possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned
| to one room, and if 50, you can work together or assign one person to take the
| lead.

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. | think it's going to
be a great program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work
putting this together!

Kristi

:
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.



Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 320 PM
Tor Hilton, AnneTurben,LeghDuncan, WilamStephens, RobByington, Steve

Subject: FW: Prep for 428 OIC Meeting

Fyi below. Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch
‘Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

: roms ist Hale <hale@wrightibray.org>
‘Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:10 PM

To: Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; Carter, Michael <Michael.Carter@sinclair.edu>; Victoria Hix

<hix@arightlbrary.org; Elizabeth Schmidt<schmidt@wrightibrary.org; Bian Potts <potts@wrightlbrary.org>;
healyjackson@gmail con; sel, Madeline <Miadeline.sali@sinclar edu; eremy Newport <newporid@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <jucvgcook@woh.rcoms; Kopsch, Norbert5. <Klopsch@oakuwood oh.us>; Kyle Ramey
<ramey kyle@akwoodschools rg; LAD <ladfulford@gmalcom; Roger Crum <rcrum @udaytonedu;
Sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationaloank.com>
Ce: Carter, Michael <MichaelCarter@sinlir.edu>
Subject: RE: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

OIC Leaders,

If you would like a meeting reminder, please go ahead and register for the meeting at
hiips://www.oakwoodic.org/event-details/oic-general-membership-meeting-3.

Jeremy and Norb will not be able to attend. The restof you will be assigned a small group
unless you tell me by Wednesday that you do not wish to do so. For our producer, here’s the list
of available breakout room leaders:

o Kristi Hale

o Judy Cook
© Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford

o Madeline Iseli
o Healy Jackson
o Kyle Ramey
o Dan Turben
o Elizabeth Schmidt

o Victoria Hix
© Michael Carter

5



We have more than 60 registered. Please continue to promote this event to the people you
know,

[ Thank you,
Kristi
 FromKristikale

© Sent: Friday, April 23,2021 354 PM
To:Joshua D. Green <ioshua@the-green-family og; Cater, Michael <MichaelCarter@sinclir.ecu Victoria Hix

| <Hu@urightbrary.rs>; Ezabeth Schmidt <Schmict@urightlbran.org> Bian Potts <Pots@wiighlbraryorg;
| healyiackson@gmaiLcony; sel, Madeline <MadelineJsel@sincaiedu>; Jeremy Newport <pewporid@yahoo com;

Judy Cook <udyscook@wohr coms; Kiopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch@aakswood.oh,us>; Kyle Ramey
<rameyyie@oakwoodschools rg; LAD <ladfulford@gmailcom; Roger Crum<ccrum @udaytonedu;
Sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben @parknationalbankcom>
Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting.

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

I've attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

«Wright Library's Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

«The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 ~8 p.m.
«Here's the preliminary listof discussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

knowif you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifT
inadvertently left someone off the list!):

o Kristi Hale

| o Judy Cook
o Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
© Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
© Healy Jackson
o Jeremy Newport
o Kyle Ramey
© Dan Turben

o Elizabeth Schmidt
© Victoria Hix (need to confirm her availability)
© Michal Carter — need to confirm his preference

«Each breakout room discussion leader should prepare by reviewing the instructions and
questions before the meeting.

Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 A ~D.
o Ihave attached a copyofthe OIC Rules of Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginning of the breakout session.

0



© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesifdialog
starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.
It's possible that more than onc discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andifso, you
can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me knowif you have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great
program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi

il
ileit

| Wiigh Memaria Public Ubrary
| 1776 For Hil Avene,

Ookood, OH 45419.2531
| Of phone 937 250-6824 F 937 294-8578

‘hale@urightlibrary.org | wrightibrary.org
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Stacel, Lori —

From: Kiopsch, Norbert.
Sent: Wednesday, April 26,2021 1:18 PM
Tor Hilton, Anne:Turben, LeighiDuncan, WillamStephens, RobByington, Steve
Subject: FW Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

For those participating in the Zoom meeting tonight, | think it is important to have your video
cameras on, so the other attendees can see you. | believe there are about 100 folks signed up.

Norb

NorbertS. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Kopseh, Norbert.
Sent: Monday, April 26,2021 3:20 PM
To: Anne Hilton (hilton@oakwood.oh.us) <hilton@oakwood.oh.us>; Leigh Turben (turben@oakwood.oh.us)

turben@osloodoh us»; Willam Duncan (duncan@oakwood.oh.us) <duncan@akiiood.oh.us>; Rob Stephens
{stephens@askwood.oh.us) <stephens@oalowood.oh.us>; Steve Byington - Oakwood (byington@0kuoodoh us)
<byington@ozkviood.oh.us>
Subject: FW Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

Fyi below. Norb

Norbert S. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

From: Krist Hale <hale@urightlbraryorg>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:10 PM
Tot Joshua 0. Green <ioshua@the:green- family. org; Cater, Michael <MichaelCarter @sincai.edu; Victoria Hix
ri@urightibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <schmidt@wrightlbrary.org>; Brian Potts <potts@wrightibrary.org>;
healyiackson@gmail con sl, Madeline <Madelne,sel@sincliredu>; leremy Newport <newporid@yaho com;
Judy Cook <judscook@vioh.tr.com>; Kopsch, Norbert. <Klopsch @oalkviood.oh.us> Kyle Ramey
ramev.kyle @oakuwoodschools org; LAD <ladfulford@gmailcom>; Roger Crum <rcrumi @udayton.edu>;
Sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbani.com>
Ce: Carter, Michel Michael Carter @sinclar.edu>
Subject: RE: rep for 4/28 OIC Meeting

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
unless you tell me by Wednesday that you do not wish to do so. For our producer, here's the list
of available breakout room leaders:

© Kristi Hale
o Judy Cook
© Roger Crum
o Sam Dorf
© Leigh Ann Fulford
© Madeline Iseli
© Healy Jackson
o Kyle Ramey
© Dan Turben
© Elizabeth Schmidt
o Victoria Hix
o Michael Carter

We have more than 60 registered. Please continue to promote this event to the people you
know.

Thank you,
Kristi
From: Krist Hale
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:54 PM
Tos Joshua D. Green <loshua@the-green-family.org>; Carter, Michael <Michae. Carter @sinclair.edu>; Victoria Hix
<Hix@urightibrary.org>; Elizabeth Schmidt <Schmidi@urightlibrary.org>; Brian Potts <Potts@wrightibrary.org>;
healyiackson@gmail.cony; sel, Madeline <MadelineIseli@sinclar.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporld@yahoo.com>;
Judy Cook <iudyacook@voh.rr.com; Klopsch, Norbert S.<Klopsch @oakvoo.oh.us> Kyle Ramey
<rameykyle@oalowoodschoolsog>; LAD <adfulford@gmailcom; Roger Crum <zcruml@udayton.eduv;
sdorf1@udayton edu; Turben, D <dan turben@parknationalbank.com>
‘Subject: Prep for 4/28 OIC Meeting.

OIC Leadership and Library Support Team,

Ive attached the agenda for next Wednesday's General Meeting.

« Wright Library’s Brian Potts will again be our event producer, with Josh Green as his
backup.

«The program includes a 30 minute breakout session from 7:30 — 8 p.m.
o Here's the preliminary listofdiscussion leaders for the breakout sessions. Please let me

knowif you would prefer to be removed from that role (please also let me know ifI
inadvertently left someoneoff the list!):

o Kristi Hale
© Judy Cook
© Roger Crum

| o



o Sam Dorf
o Leigh Ann Fulford
o Madeline Iseli
© Healy Jackson
© Jeremy Newport
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

© Instructions and questions are included on the attached agenda under item 5 A —D.
© Ihave attached a copyofthe OIC Rulesof Conduct, which each leader should read

to their group at the beginningof the breakout session.
© There are more discussion questions than needed, so you have choicesifdialog

starts to lag.

When I last checked, we had 46 people registered. We like to have 4 — 6 people per discussion.
It’s possible that more than one discussion leader may be assigned to one room, andif so, you

can work together or assign one person to take the lead.

Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. I think it’s going to be a great
program. Thank you Michael, Madeline, and Leigh Ann for all your work putting this together!

Kristi

ESS

zh{Zl

hale@urightlibrary.org | wrightlibrary.org.

“|



Stacel, Lori

From: Kiopsch, Norbert S.
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 325 PM
To: Hilton, Anne;Turben, Leigh;Duncan, Willam;Stephens, RobByington, Steve
Subject: FW: OIC mal received: IRS 50103) approval etter

Attachments: 210522 IRS S01c3 Approval Letter pdf

The OIC is now officially designated a 501(c)(3). Norb

© Norbert. Kiopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600

roms Jacques, Robert
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 2:06 PM
Tor Krist Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org) <hale @wrightlbrary.org; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com; Judy Cook
<judyecook@woh.r.com>
Ce: Kiopsch, Norbert . <lopsch@okwood oh us>
‘Subject: OIC mail received: IRS 501(c)(3) approval letter

All, the attached letter arrived today from the IRS. You should retaina copy with your important accounting records. t
may be needed from time to time to document yourstatus 2an approved 501/c)(3) non-profit organization.

Regards //Rob

Robert. Jacque, Es. | aw Director
Gly of Oakwood | 30 Park Avenue | Oakwood, Ohio 45419
T.(537) 298.0600
F. (937) 297-2940
jacques @oalowood ohus | ss cakuoodohio gov
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Stacel, Lori

From: Anne Hiton <annelhlton@yahoo com>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 328 PM
To: Kiopsch, Norbert SHiton, Anne;Turben, LeighDuncan, Wiliam:Stephens, RobByington,

Steve
Subject: Re: OIC mall received: IRS 501(c)@) approval etter

Wow, that was fast. Good work!

Sent from Yahoo for Phone

On Thursday, May 27, 2021, 3:25 PM, Klopsch, Norbert 5. <Kiopsch@oakwood. oh.us> wrote:

The OIC is now officially designated a 501(c)(3). Norb

Norbert S. Klopsch

Oakwood City Manager

(937) 298-0600

From: Jacques, Robert
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 2:06 PM
Tos Kisti Hale (hale@wrightibrary.org) <hale @wrightlibrary.org>; eremy Newport
<newporid@yahoo.coms; Judy Cook <judyacook@woh.r.com>
ce: Klopseh, Norbert 5. <Klopsch@oakood.oh.us>
Subject: OIC mail received: IR 501(c)(3) approval letter

All the attached letter arrived today from the IRS. You should retain a copy with your important
accounting records. It may be needed from time to time to document your status as an approved
501(c)(3) non-profit organization.

Regards //Rob
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